Memo No:

GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways Department
Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

G02223015092IW

File No:IW-14011(20)/17/2022-SECTION(IW)-Dept. of IW-Part(12)

From:- JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)

Irrigation & Waterways
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways

To:The

Executive En’ginée'r,SiIiguri Irrigation Divivision , | & W Dte.
Chief Engineer (North East) , | & W Dte.

Date: 02/03/2023

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Improvement of Jamaitullah Irrigation scheme by canal lining for
a length of 1400 mtr including allied works in PS and Block- Kharibari, , Dist- Darjeeling.(IW/CSDS-
156/2022-23)

,Project

ID:- IW222374177S000

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governor, to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project Improvement of Jamaitullah Irrigation scheme by canal lining for a length of 1400 mtr including allied
works in PS and Block- Kharibari, , Dist- Darjeeling.(IWW/CSDS-156/2022-23)
,the details of which has been given below.

Name of the Project:

Improvement:of Jamaitullah Irrigation scheme by canal lining for a length of 1400 mtr

including allied'works in PS and Block- Kharibari, , Dist- Darjeeling.(IW/CSDS-156/2022-

23)
Project ID: IW222374177S000
Address : PS and Block- Kharibari, , Dist- Darjeeling.

Administrative Approval: Rs 12139000 (One Crore Twenty One Lakh Thirty Nine Thousand Only.)

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

) . Scheme Scheme
SI No. |Financial Year Head Type Narvs Amount
Special Repair to
1 202223 |32-4701-04-101-00-096-53-00-v| 512 DeveloPmeNt | Gomypieted Medium 30000
chemes bl
Irrigation Schemes
Special Repair to
2 202324  |32-4701-04-101-00-096-53-00-y| State Development | o oo i Medium | 6000000
Schemes Hale
Irrigation Schemes
Special Repair to
3 2024-25  |32-4701-04-101-00-096-53-00-v| S12€ DEVeIOPMENt | Gopieted Medium | 6109000
chemes LNATR
Irrigation Schemes
Total 12139000
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This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /
his U.O No. AA2223036899FAQ0 Dated 27/02/2023.

JOINTSECRETARY(WORKS)
Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Memo No: GO2223015092IW ‘ 3 Date: 02/03/2023
Copy forwarded for information and necessary action: - '
The Principal Accountant General(A&E)-West Beng‘alay Y
The Principal Secretary / Secretary-Irrigation & Waterways Department
The Principal Accountant General(Audit) We‘éfLBengal
The Principal Accountant General( RW/LB@) -West Bengal
The Financial Advisor-Irrigation & Watecyvays Department
The Finance department-Group GR F

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department
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